
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Deborah Powell
Cc: Peggy Ozias-Akins; Jeremy Schmutz
Subject: Re: Speakers for CROPS that have not replied
Date: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 7:24:48 PM

We might ask Jean Marcel to follow up with the ones he suggested.
scott

On Dec 10, 2014, at 4:59 PM, Deborah Powell <dpowell@hudsonalpha.org> 
wrote:

All, 

These are the people that have not replied to the Crops speaker invitation.  If you 
know them well enough to give them a little push this would be great. 

Gary Atlin - BMGF (Sent the invitation and a reminder)
Susan McCouch - Cornell University (Sent original and reminder)
John Burke - University of Victoria (This was who Loren Reiseberg 
suggested in his place)  Sent email and reminder. 
Todd Mockler-  Danforth (Not written confirmation  Jeremy said he will 
speak) 
Ismail Abdelbag - IRRI - Requested by Jean-Marcel to invite.  Sent only the
 original email invitation. 
Mark Cooper - Pioneer - Requested by Jean-Marcel to invite.  Sent only the
 original email invitation. 
Egesi Chiedozie - NRCRI - Requested by Jean-Marcel to invite.  Sent only 
the original email invitation.

 Thanks, 
Deborah 
Deborah Powell  |  Conference Manager 
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
Cell: 256 810.2047 |  Office:  256.327.5218
Email: dpowell@hudsonalpha.org
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